
Subject: Re: Returned mail: see transcript for details
From: Gustavo <gustavo@oldla.org>
Date: 04/21/2017 10:45 PM
To: Stuart <stuart@rapeport.com>, vice-president@oldla.org

Dear Stuart,

You'll note that you were sending the message to vice-president@oldla.leg
(instead of .org).

This is probably the root cause of this issue.

Note, I will send out a link to the webmail page as well as additional information
so you will have multiple ways of accessing your email and verifying that your
email client is setup correctly on your phone.

Regards,

Gustavo A. Alza, Jr.

On Apr 21, 2017, at 9:18 PM, Stuart <stuart@rapeport.com> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-
DAEMON@atl4mhfb02.myregisteredsite.com>
Date: April 21, 2017 at 8:52:58 PM PDT
To: <stuart@rapeport.com>
Subject: Returned mail: see transcript for details

The original message was received at Fri, 21 Apr 2017 17:52:40 -0400
from atl4mhob22.registeredsite.com [209.17.115.116]

  ----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors -----
<gustavo@oldla.org>

  ----- Transcript of session follows -----
<gustavo@oldla.org>... Deferred: Connection timed out with oldla.org.
Message could not be delivered for 6 hours
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Message will be deleted from queue

<mime-attachment>

<mime-attachment>
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